# MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 413, TWIN FALLS COUNTY, STATE OF IDAHO DECEMBER 11, 2023

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of School District No. 413, Twin Falls County, State of Idaho was held at Filer Intermediate School Library, Filer, Idaho, on December 11, 2023, as provided in section 33-510 and 67-2345 et seq. Idaho Code.

Present when the meeting began at 6:30 p.m. were Chairman Jenni Lanting, Trustees Joe Maloney, Jeff Volle, Bill Deetz, Superintendent Kelli Schroeder, Business Manager Arron Phinney, and Clerk Teresa Kullhem.

Trustee Maloney made a motion to approve the agenda as posted. Trustee Deetz seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

#### Filer's Finest

Beginning this month, the school board will be recognizing a certified and classified employee from one of the schools in the district. Tonight, the two employees are from the high school: Michelle Esume and Christina Cavaness. Principal Hild commended them for their years of service with the district.

## **Retiree Recognition**

Maintenance Director Layne Flint presented a retirement plaque to Deborah Tostenson and thanked her for eleven years of service to the Filer School District. Principal Hild also thanked her for her hard work through the years.

## **Community Comment**

There is no community comment.

## **School/Department Reports**

All school and department reports were presented to the board.

Student Body Representative: Karley Doty updated the board on everything happening at the high school this week for spirit week.

#### **Consent Agenda**

The consent agenda includes approval of: (A) Minutes from 11/12/23 Special, 11/14/23 Regular; 11/21/23 special; (B) Monthly Expenditures, (C) Financial Reports, and (D) SBAA Reports; (E) Resignations, (F) Hires: Michelle Lundgren (FES Para), Nataley Lewis (FES Para), Kalli Welker (FES Behavior Tea Leader), Jacob Mishler (FES Pre-K Teacher); (H) Attendance Numbers

Trustee Volle made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Trustee Maloney seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

## Superintendent's Report ISBA Recap

Superintendent Schroeder gave an overview of the board convention that took place in Boise last month. The board members that attended also gave feedback on what they learned.

#### Hollister Elementary/BLUUM Fellowship

Julie Koyle will be accepting the fellowship later this month with BLUUM which will allow her to pursue the process to transition Hollister Elementary into a charter school for the 2025-2026 school year.

Trustee Maloney made a motion to accept Julie Koyle as an official fellow of the BLUUM foundation to pursue the Hollister Elementary Charter. Trustee Volle seconded the motion. Trustee Deetz opposed the motion. Motion carried.

# Region IV Legislative Meeting - December 20, 2023

The monthly superintendent meeting will be held December 20, 2023 at CSI at 8:30 a.m. Superintendent Schroeder invited any board members to attend as this is also a meeting with the area legislators.

## Day on the Hill - February 19-20, 2024

The annual Day on the Hill conference scheduled with ISBA will be held in Boise on February 19-20, 2024. Board members are encouraged to attend as this is a good opportunity to learn about what will be coming up in this year's legislative session. It also gives board members the opportunity to talk to their local representatives about topics that will affect public schools.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m.		
Jenni Lanting	Teresa Kullhem	
Chairman, Board of Trustees	Board Clerk	